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Marphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 1:47 PM
To: ‘Pastor Don Carter'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: update non-profit corp. filing

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Pastor Don Carter [mailto:pastorcarter@journeyassembly.orgl
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 1:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: update non-profit corp. filing

_Please update Journey Assembly of God, Inc. {Document # N.18800) by adding our Fed. ID #
Fed. ID # 58-2554531
Thank you for your help,

Pastor Donald R Carter
President of Corp.



